
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 7/23/2012 9:52:27 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: All 07 008, LLNL Application, Opening Brief of PG&E, SDG&E and SCE 

Thank you, Brian! 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Program and Project Supervisor 

Grid Planning and Reliability 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 2:51 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: FW: A11 07 008, LLNL Application, Opening Brief of PG&E, SDG&E and SCE 

Thought you'd enjoy this. 

From: Warner, Christopher (Law) 
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 2:47 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Bayless, David; 'Gloria.lng@sce.com'; 
'Walker.Matthews@sce.com'; 'Trial, Allen'; 'Dempsey, Patrick M.'; Edwards, Matt; Alvarez, Antonio J; 
Wong, Kevin (GSO); Dietz, Sidney; Allen, Meredith; Horner, Trina 
Subject: FW: A11 07 008, LLNL Application, Opening Brief of PG&E, SDG&E and SCE 
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mailto:BKC7@pge.com


Here is our opening brief on the LLNL application - thx for everyone's great help! We'll 
circulate and summarizing the other parties' briefs when we receive them. 

Chris 

From: Way, Martie 
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 2:30 PM 
To: Bayless, David; RegRelCPUCCases; Nelson, Nicole; Warner, Christopher (Law); 
'wmp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'rwh@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'kar@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'ai4@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'cg2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'hhp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'tjs@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'wylier@beutiercorp.com'; 
'susan.preston@caicefangelfund.com'; 'cem@newsdata.com'; 'mgraveiy@energy.ca.gov'; 
'steveb@forestheaith.org'; 'miowder@rcrcnet.org'; 'mjberm@davisenergy.com'; 'kpp@cpuc.ca.gov' 
Subject: A11 07 008, LLNL Application, Opening Brief of PG&E, SDG&E and SCE 

Attached is(are) Opening Brief of Pacific Gas and Electric Company, San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company, and Southern California Edison Company, in pdf format, which was filed on July 20, 2012, 
with the California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. A11 07 008. 

Martie L. Way, on behalf of 
Christopher J. Warner 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Martie L. Way, tel (415) 973-0177, fax 
(415) 973-5520, MLWk@pqe.com 

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. 
The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail 
servers. 

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. A11 
07 008. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the 
CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process Office@cpuc.ca.qov or by phone at 415-703-2021 
to remove yourself from the official service list. 
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